
Addendum No. 1

To: Sharon Williams; City of Fruitland
Park

Date: 9/5/2023

From: Cecily Barnes; Halff Associates, Inc. AVO: 043866.093

Subject: Addendum No. 1 Project: Spring Lake Road

The following is a summary of changes made to the plans & invitation to bid, responses to questions
received, and attachments to supplement Addendum No. 1.

PLANS
No change.

BID BOOK
Revised the Base Bid Schedule of Unit Prices on Sheet 14 of 324. Please see the Spring Lake Road
Revised Bid Book.

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS
1. At station 3+22 there is a 39” Oak tree that is in the proposed water line’s path. Is it the City’s intent for

the contractor to save the tree and tunnel under it, or remove the tree and open cut?
The City’s intent is to remove the tree. Please include a price for the removal of the 39” oak under
the “Tree Removal” line item in the latest SOUP provided on page 14 of 324 in the revised bid
documents.

2. Please confirm the intended valves are butterfly vales and not gate valves.
The intended valves are butterfly valves. Butterfly valves are proposed due to ease of
opening/closing and cost savings for a 16” valve.

3. Is the contactor allowed to pressure test against the existing 16” valve at station 7+00? (As long as the
contractor follows valve lock out procedures.)
The City will allow pressure testing against the existing valve at 7+00, provided the contractor
show the City Public Works Director that the valve is holding tight before it’s connected. From
that point forward, the Contractor shall not open the valve without a representative of the city
there to witness.

4. What is the budget for this project?
To maintain a competitive bidding process, a budget will not be provided.

5. Will this project go to the City council for approval before award, and if so when does the council meet?
City commission meets the 2nd and 4th Thursday of every month. Once the bids are received and
reviewed, they will be placed on the next agenda thereafter.

6. For the 16” C900, is DR 25 allowed? Or is the pipe required to be DR 18?
DR 18 is required.
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ATTACHMENTS

1. Spring Lake Road Revised Bid Book

Best Regards,

Halff Associates, Inc.

Cecily L. Barnes, PE
Project Manager


